

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BURBANK CITY COUNCIL MAY 22, 2019

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting of May 22, 2019 was called to order at 7:30 PM by Mayor Dan M. Foy in the Council Chambers at 6530 West 79th Street Burbank, Il.

ROLL CALL

Mayor Foy requested a roll call which indicated the following members present: Alderwoman Barb Gagle, Alderwoman Sheri Gustafson, Alderman James Grider, Alderman John Pacella, Alderman Mitchell Piznarski, Alderman Jason Pyle, Mayor Dan M. Foy, Clerk Barry J. Szymczak, Treasurer Dean Viverito and City Attorney Vince Cainkar. Absent: Alderman Robert Contreras.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Mayor Foy asked all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

JOURNAL

Alderman Grider made a motion seconded by Alderwoman Gagle to approve the minutes of May 8, 2019. The motion was unanimously approved by voice vote and so declared by the Chair.

CURRENT BILLS Alderman Grider then made a motion seconded by Alderman Pacella to approve the current list of bills. A roll call indicated 6 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Grider, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

CLERK'S REPORT A public hearing was held on Monday May 13th @4 PM in Council Chambers to consider the redevelopment project area to be called the City of Burbank Old Barn Redevelopment Project Area. Because of lack of attendance, the public hearing was re-scheduled for Monday June 3, 2019 at 4:00 PM in Council Chambers. Appropriate notifications will be made in the local newspapers.

City Hall will be closed on Monday May 27th in commemoration of Memorial Day.

DEPT. OF FINANCE

Alderman James Grider made a motion seconded by Alderwoman Gustafson to approve a \$30,000.00 settlement in the case of Piechconski vs. the City of Burbank. A roll call indicated 6 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Grider, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

DEPT. OF PUBLIC SAFETY Alderwoman Barb Gagle made a motion seconded by Alderman Piznarski to promote Police Detective Jonathan Malacina to the rank of Police Sergeant with the Burbank Police Department. A roll call indicated 6 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Grider, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle. The candidate was sworn in by Claude Haerr of the Fire-Police Commission. Mayor Foy read a brief biography.

COMMITTEE REPORTS (DEPT. OF ZONING)

Alderman Mitch Piznarski made a motion seconded by Alderwoman Gustafson to have the City Attorney prepare an ordinance for Petition #19-04-1 Al Daniels 5355 West 79th Street requesting a special use to commercial building to demolish existing McDoanlds building and raise existing parking lot, construct a new McDonalds Restaurant with new dual drive-thru lanes and parking facilities. The petition was approved by Zoning. A roll call indicated 6 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Grider, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

Alderman Piznarski then made a motion seconded by Alderwoman Gagle to have the City Attorney prepare an ordinance for Petition # 19-04-2 Nicola Carbonara 4810 West 87th Street requesting a special use for an additional building to the property, adding two truck bays. The existing building on adjacent property will be demolished. The petition was approved by Zoning. A roll call indicated 6 Ayes and 0 Nays. Voting Aye: Alderwoman Gagle, Alderwoman Gustafson, Alderman Grider, Alderman Pacella, Alderman Piznarski and Alderman Pyle.

CITIZEN'S REPORT

The Chair recognized Charles Bandusky 8548 South Lavergne who inquired about the progress of the Woodspring Suites Hotel Project and the proposed sale of the Burlington Coat Factory facility. Mayor Foy indicated that the hotel project is on schedule and that Burlington Coat Factory is moving its operation to the Sports Authority property in Burbank.

The Chair then invited anyone from Reavis High School to have their government class forms signed at the adjournment of the Council Meeting.

MOTION TO ADJOURN

There being no further business, the Chair asked for a motion to adjourn. The motion was made by Alderman Pyle and seconded by Alderwoman Gustafson with unanimous voice approval and so declared by the Chair.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:39 PM.	
Barry J. Szymczak, City Clerk	
J	
APPROVED	- Anna Santa (Anna Santa (